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Caroline Hansen

From: Sam Heynes
Sent: 21 January 2019 11:18
To: CPC - Council
Subject: FW: Soft Sand Review of the West Sussex Joint Minerals Local Plan - Issues and 

Options Consultation (Reg.18)
Attachments: Single Issue Soft Sand Review Reg.18 letter.pdf

FYI 
 
This has missed the FC agenda for this week, so it will be added to the next Planning agenda so if we wish to make a 
response there will be time before the deadline of 18th March. 
 
Caroline – can you include on the next planning agenda please? 
 
Thanks. 
 
Kind regards 
Samantha Heynes 
Clerk to Cuckfield Parish Council 
 
01444 451610 
07932 444103 
www.cuckfield.gov.uk 
 
Office Hours: 
Monday to Friday  
10am – 2.30pm 
 
The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in 
this email is legally exempt from disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this email to a third party making a request for 
information about the subject matter of this email. 
The views expressed within this email and any attachments are not necessarily the views or policies of Cuckfield Parish Council.  This email and any attachments 
may contain confidential information and is intended only to be seen and used by the named addressee(s). If you are not the named addressee(s), any use, 
disclosure, copying, alteration or forwarding of this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender 
immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 451610 and remove this email and its attachments from your system. 
Steps are taken to minimise the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing this email and any 
attachments.  Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible for any damage, loss or liability of any kind suffered in connection with this email and 
any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the contents of this email and any attachments. 

 

From: Rupy Sandhu <rupy.sandhu@westsussex.gov.uk>  
Sent: 21 January 2019 11:02 
To: Parish Clerk (Coombes) <berty@coombes.co.uk>; Parish Clerk (Lancing) <clerk@lancingparishcouncil.gov.uk>; 
Parish Clerk (Sompting) <clerk@sompting.org.uk>; PCC Central and South Mid Sussex 
<dl.pcc.central.south.mid.sussex@westsussex.gov.uk>; PCC Chanctonbury 
<dl.pcc.chanctonbury@westsussex.gov.uk>; PCC Eastern Arun <dl.pcc.eastern.arun@westsussex.gov.uk>; PCC North 
Chichester <dl.pcc.north.chichester@westsussex.gov.uk>; PCC North Horsham 
<dl.pcc.north.horsham@westsussex.gov.uk>; PCC North Mid Sussex <dl.pcc.north.mid.sussex@westsussex.gov.uk>; 
PCC South Chichester <dl.pcc.south.chichester@westsussex.gov.uk>; PCC Western Arun 
<dl.pcc.western.arun@westsussex.gov.uk> 
Subject: Soft Sand Review of the West Sussex Joint Minerals Local Plan - Issues and Options Consultation (Reg.18) 
 
Dear Stakeholder, 
 
West Sussex County Council and the South Downs National Park Authority are working in partnership 
on a Soft Sand Review of the West Sussex Joint Minerals Local Plan, as required by Policy M2 of the 
adopted Plan. 
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An Issues and Options consultation document has been prepared, alongside a number of other 
documents. These are being made available for comment in accordance with Regulation 18 of the 
Town and Country Planning (Local Planning) (England) Regulations 2012, until 18 March 2019.  
 
Attached to this email is a covering letter providing more information about the Soft Sand Review 
consultation.  
 
Kind regards, 
 
Planning Policy and Infrastructure Team.   
This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If it has come to you 
in error please reply to advise us but you should not read it, copy it, show it to anyone else nor make any other use 
of its content. West Sussex County Council takes steps to ensure emails and attachments are virus-free but you 
should carry out your own checks before opening any attachment.  


